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Presidential Address 2018: Medieval settlement in Ledbury Foreign by Janet Cooper 

Plate 1.1 Hazle Farm, 1720. The farm covered about half the medieval manor. 
The cross slab grave covers remaining in Aconbury Priory Church by Sally Badham 
Plate 2.1 Cross slab at Aconbury Priory Church, RCHM (1). 

2.2 Cross slab at Aconbury Priory Church, detail RCHM (1).
2.3 Mid- to late-thirteenth-century cross slab, RCHM (2). 
2.4 Mid- to late-thirteenth-century cross slab, detail, RCHM (2).
2.5 Mid- to late-thirteenth-century cross slab, detail, RCHM (2).
2.6 Mid- to late-thirteenth-century cross slab, RCHM (3).
2.7 Mid- to late-thirteenth-century cross slab, RCHM (4). 
2.8 Mid- to late-thirteenth-century cross slab, detail, RCHM (4.) 
2.9 Cross slab to Maud de Gournay, RCHM (5). 
2.10 Cross slab to Maud de Gournay, detail, RCHM (5). 
2.11 Cross slab to Maud de Gournay, detail, RCHM (5).
2.12 Cross slab to Maud de Gournay, detail, RCHM (5).
2.13 Cross slab to Maud de Gournay, detail, RCHM (5).
2.14 Cross slab to Maud de Gournay, detail, RCHM (5).
2.15 Late-fifteenth-century cross slab, RCHM (6).

Aconbury Priory Church: a national monument? by Joe and Caroline Hillaby  
Plate 3.1 Extract from Bryant’s map of Herefordshire, 1835.   

3.2 Aconbury church from the west showing thirteenth-century window, 
fifteenth-century porch and G. G. Scott’s timber bell turret.

3.3 Aconbury church from the north-east showing early-fourteenth-century east 
window.

3.4 Aconbury, interior, showing two south windows and doorways, and piscina. 
3.5 Fifteenth-century porch showing timber fenestration with ogee-trefoiled 

heads.
3.6 One of two angel figures in the porch.
3.7 South wall, showing the two doorways, the nuns’ on the west, the priest’s on 

the east, cloister string course and door jamb.
John Matthews (1755-1826) of Belmont by Henry Connor
Plate 4.1 Dr John Matthews aged 29 by John Opie. 

4.2 Redstreak apple by Elizabeth Matthews in Pomona Herefordiensis.



TWNFC, 66, 2018

Gun-ports and loops at the Blackfriars, Hereford: chivalric revivialism revived by David Whitehead
Plate 5.1 The gun-loop at Bronsil, placed to provide cover in the east entrance-tower 

to the castle.

Street names and numbers in Hereford in the middle of the nineteenth century: a warning to 
historians by J. C. Eisel 
Plate 6.1 The centre of High Town, from Curley’s survey of 1855. 

6.2 Although this lithograph is said to have been from 1865, it reflects a slightly 
earlier situation, as the City and County Bank had closed two years previously. 

Archaeology, 2018 by Keith Ray
Plate 7.1 Longtown Castle: burnt plank flooring or walk-way of probable early 

Roman (1st-century AD) date.
7.2 Brimfield: Iron Age cast copper alloy terret. PAS record: HESH-4586CB.
7.3 Orleton: two early Roman brooches. PAS Record: WMID-8A1BCB.
7.4 Orleton: two early Roman brooches. PAS Record: WMID-899210.
7.5. 	 Colwall: Anglo-Scandinavian (c.AD 900 to 950) sword guard. PAS 

Record: WAW-5B39CA.
7.6 Holmer: Anglo-Saxon clay loom-weights.

Buildings, 2018 by Duncan James
Plate 8.1 Church House Farm, Wellington. A sketch plan showing the likely layout of 

the hall range and the position of the inserted counterchange ceiling.
8.2 Church House Farm, Wellington. A detail of the central panel of the wall 

painting showing two winged male figures holding a large fleur-de-lis motif.
8.3 Church House Farm, Wellington. A detail of one of the two winged lion 

figures that flank a vase-like cornucopia.  Note the pot or vase above the 
head.

Geology, 2018 by Moira Jenkins
Plate 9.1 Rocks from the Coddington Till. 

9.2 Exposure of steeply dipping Lower Ludlow Siltstones in Evendine Lane 
after clearance work.

9.3 Gullet Top Quarry after clearance work.
9.4 Silurian annelid burrow of a terebellid polychaete worm (Oikobesalon, 

previously Trachyderma) and brachiopod fossils (Microsphaeridiorhynchus 
nucula).

9.5 The head of a trilobite clearly showing the eyes (photo Lucy Cornelius).
9.6 The irregular clasts in the temporary exposure on Aylestone Hill.
9.7 Temporary exposure of Raglan Mudstone showing features of a fossil soil.
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Mycology, 2018 by Jo Weightman
Plate 10.1 Morchella semilibera, a spring species with deep pits and ridges. 

10.2 Gyromitra esculenta, a spring species with a very crumpled head. 
10.3 Disciotis venosa, a spring species showing the characteristic vein-like ridges 

in the centre of the disc. Mature specimens grow flat to the ground. 
10.4 Amanita gemmata, a mycorrhizal species with velar remains on the cap and 

thin sac-like remains at the base of the stalk. 
10.5 Lentinellus cochleatus, a species with laterally attached, clustered caps.
10.6 Lentinellus cochleatus gills, showing the serrated edge. 
10.7 Rhodocybe gemmata, showing the thick-fleshed cap. At maturity the spores 

colour the gills pink. 
10.8 Porphyrellus porphyrosporus, a uniquely dark bolete.
10.9 Fomes fomentarius, the first known Herefordshire specimen since the 

nineteenth century.
10.10 Gloeoporus dichrous showing the brownish pore layer and white margin. 

The upper side is white 
10.11 Exidia recisa on a willow branch. The fruit-bodies are fully charged and 

ready to drop their spores. 
10.12 Battarrea phalloides, showing the typically shaggy stipe. A new record for 

Herefordshire. 
10.13 Clitocybe sp. An abnormally developed specimen. 

Ornithology, 2018 by Rachel Jenkins and Edward Webley
Plate 11.1 Ringed Plover

11.2 Jacksnipe
11.3 Greenshank
11.4 Redshank
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